
  Shenandoah Community School District Board of Directors 
September 14, 2020 – 5:00 p.m. 

Administration Board Room 
 

Board Agenda 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
3. Mission Statement:  Read by Director Bouray 

a. The Shenandoah Community School District, in partnership with families and the 
community, will provide each student an educational environment that maximizes his or 
her potential to become responsible, successful citizens and lifelong learners in an ever-
changing world. 

4. Welcome to Audience 
5. Public Forum 
6. Administrative Report 

a. Annual Report 
7. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes 
b. Treasurer's Report 

i.               Account Balances 
ii.               Unspent Authorized Budget Report 
iii. Accounts Payable 

c. Personnel Requests 
Contracts: 
Jamey Thompson  Bus Driver   $37.00/rt; $14.72/hr 
Karen Falk    Food Service  $13.27/hr 
Michael Batenhorst  Sub Bus Driver  $37.00/rt; $14.72/hr 
Monte Munsinger  Sub Bus Driver  $37.00/rt; $14.72/hr 
Tyson Ratliff   Zero Hour Fitness $3,292.19  

  
Resignations: 
Jeremy Waymire   MS Associate   effective Sept. 18 
Thomas French   Boys Tennis Coach 
 
Modifications: 
Associate Level I to Level II/III ($.15 differential) 
Alexandra Cox    Kathy Larson 
Amber Fichter    Maria Mather 
Amber Taylor    Mary Michelle Carlock 
Brent Wilcox    Morgan Sickman 
Brittany Comstock   Sara Wilcox 
Candice Gates    Shari Pitman 
Cindy Sons    Shaylee Taylor Schoonover 
John (Bill) Novinger   Susan Opal 
Jordyn Lembrick   Suzanne Tillman 
Juliane LaRock       

 
Volunteer Coaches: 
Logan Roberts   HS Football 
 



d. Early Graduation Request December 2020 (pending all requirements are met) 
Lauryn Webster 

e. Open Enrollment Requests: 
i. AA – out to Clayton Ridge – deny due to late file and does not meet just 

cause 
ii. JA – out to Clayton Ridge – deny due to late file and does not meet just 

cause 
8. Action Items 

a. Approve Second Reading of Title IX Policy 106 
b. Approve Banking Resolution with First National Bank of Creston 
c. Approve Subaward Agreement with Iowa Workforce Development 
d. Appoint Delegate to IASB Delegate Assembly 

9. Discussion Items 
a. IASB Legislative Priorities (possible action) 
b. MS Sculpture 

10. Informational Items  
a. Next Regular Meeting – October 12, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. 

11. Adjourn 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors – August 10, 2020 

Administration Board Room and High School 
 

At 5:00 pm prior to the regular meeting the board toured the high school to see the renovation 
progress.  Present were Directors Darrin Bouray, Jean Fichter, Jeff Hiser, Kathy Langley and Adam Van 
Der Vliet. Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson and Board Secretary Lisa Holmes. The tour 
concluded at 5:50 pm. 
Call to Order: 
Board President Jean Fichter called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. 
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Darrin Bouray, Jean Fichter, Jeff Hiser, Kathy Langley and Adam Van 
Der Vliet.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, School Business Official Sherri Ruzek and 
Board Secretary Lisa Holmes. 
Agenda Amendment: 
The agenda was amended to add two resignations and a teaching contract.  Motion to amend by 
Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Langley. Ayes – Bouray, Langley, Van Der Vliet, Fichter; Nays – 
Hiser.  Motion carried 4-1. 
Mission Statement: 
The SCSD Mission Statement was read by Director Van Der Vliet. 
Welcome to Audience: 
President Fichter welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
Open Forum: 
President Fichter read the rules for speaking during the open forum.  High School Nurse Linda Laughlin 
read a statement publicly supporting the requirement of wearing face coverings at school. 
Consent Agenda: 
Approve the consent agenda to include previous minutes, the financial accounts and the payment of 
bills. Personnel Requests: Contracts: Associates Brandie Woodyard, Jeremy Waymire, Kaylee Greene, 
Lucinda VanFosson, Blu Rogers, Rebecca Efta - $12.19/hr probationary; Kristine Price, Elementary Art – 
BA/Step 5 $42,715 pending requirements are met; Kristin Moore, Remote Learning – BA/Step 1 $37,595. 
Resignations:  Jenifer Smalley, Food Service; Katie Branson, Associate; Megan Rainey, Associate.  
Fundraising Request: Clothing sales and camps for all sports and clubs with proceeds to be used for 
supplies, travel, lodging, camps, registrations, etc. Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second 
by Director Bouray.  Ayes – Bouray, Langley, Van Der Vliet, Fichter; Nays – Hiser.  Motion carried 4-1. 
Action Items: 
Approve Agreement to add 2 Pixellot Cameras to HS Gym and Football Field: 
The purchase would be funded by the Booster Club with all revenue sharing to go back them. Motion to 
approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Langley. Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve Support Staff Handbook: 
Motion to approve by Director Langley, second by Director Van Der Vliet.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve Teacher Handbook: 
Motion to approve by Director Bouray, second by Director Van Der Vliet.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve Lease Agreement with the Shenandoah Elks Club: 
Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Langley.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve Lease Agreement with Earl May: 
Motion to approve by Director Bouray, second by Director Van Der Vliet.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 



Approve First Reading of Title IX Policy 106: 
Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Bouray.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve K-12 Title IX Procedure Manual and Forms: 
Motion by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Bouray.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Discussion Items (possible action): 
Use of Face Coverings and Masks in District Buildings: 
Much discussion was held regarding if face coverings should be required in district buildings or if the 
district should stay with the language of strongly recommended.  A motion was made by Director Van 
Der Vliet to make face coverings required in all indoor district facilities.  The motion was not seconded, 
motion failed. 
Support for Page County Public Health Statement of Face Coverings: 
Motion to approve signing the statement by Director Langley, second by Director Van Der Vliet.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
Informational Items: 
Next Regular Meeting – September 14, 2020 at 5:00 pm. 
Adjournment: 
Motion by Director Langley, second by Director Bouray to adjourn the meeting at 7:12 pm.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________    ___________________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors – August 21, 2020 

Administration Board Room 
 

Call to Order: 
Board President Jean Fichter called the meeting to order at 10:00 am. 
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Darrin Bouray, Jean Fichter and Jeff Hiser. Also present were 
Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, School Business Official Sherri Ruzek and Board Secretary Lisa Holmes. 
Absent were Directors Kathy Langley and Adam Van Der Vliet. 
Motion by Director Bouray, second by Director Hiser to amend the agenda to add a late resignation.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
Consent Agenda: 
Personnel Requests: Contracts: Adrienne Hart, Associate – $12.19/hr probationary; Brenda Frank, Van 
Driver - $14.72/hr; Heather Mather, Food Service - $11.92/hr probationary; Juliane LaRock, Summer 
Custodian - $14.30/hr; Kendria Johnson, After School Care - $15.00/hr; Lauri Hobbie, PT Food Service - 
$11.92/hr probationary; Morgan Sickman, Associate - $12.10/hr probationary; Pierre Taylor, Day 
Custodian - $12.95/hr probationary. Resignations:  Christine Gibson, Food Service – effective 8/20/20; 
Dawnette Leslie, Title I Teacher – effective 8/12/20. Motion to approve by Director Bouray, second by 
Director Hiser. Motion carried unanimously. 
Informational Items: 
Next Regular Meeting – September 14, 2020 at 5:00 pm. 
Adjournment: 
Motion by Director Bouray, second by Director Hiser to adjourn the meeting at 10:04 am.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________    ___________________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 































 

   
© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL 

Code No. 106 
 
 

DISCRIMINATION AND HARASSMENT BASED ON SEX PROHIBITED 
 
 

In accordance with Title IX of the Education Amendments Act of 1972, the [NAME] Community School 
District prohibits sex discrimination, including sexual harassment as defined by the regulations 
implementing Title IX (34 C.F.R. § 106.30), against any individual participating in any education 
program or activity of the District.  This prohibition on discrimination applies to students, employees, and 
applicants for employment.   

The Board authorizes the Superintendent to adopt procedures for any individual to report sexual 
harassment to the District’s Title IX Coordinator, for the provision of supportive measures to anyone who 
has been subjected to sexual harassment whether or not they proceed with a formal complaint under those 
procedures, and for the investigation and resolution of such complaints, as required by Title IX.  This 
Title IX grievance process shall be used to respond to all complaints of sexual harassment that fall within 
the scope of Title IX.  For complaints of sexual harassment that do not fall within the scope of Title IX, 
the District may still offer supportive measures to the subject of such conduct and shall apply any other 
policy or procedure applicable to the alleged conduct. 

Any individual with questions about the District’s Title IX policy and procedures, or who would like to 
make a report or file a formal complaint of sex discrimination or sexual harassment may contact the 
District’s designated Title Coordinator, Aaron Burdorf, JK-8 Principal & Equity Coordinator, 
Shenandoah JK-8, 601 Dr. Creighton Circle, Shenandoah, IA 51601, (712) 246-2520, email 
burdorfa@shencsd.com 

Retaliation against a person who made a report or complaint of sexual harassment, assisted, or 
participated in any manner in an investigation or resolution of a sexual harassment report or complaint is 
strictly prohibited. Retaliation includes threats, coercion, discrimination, intimidation, reprisals, and/or 
adverse actions related to employment or education.  Any individual who believed they have been 
retaliated against in violation of this Policy should immediately contact the District’s Title IX 
Coordinator. 

 

Legal References:   20 U.S.C. § 1681 et seq. 

34 C.F.R. § 106 et seq. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved ____________  Reviewed ____________  Revised ____________ 

https://www.google.com/maps/place/601+Dr+Creighton+Cir,+Shenandoah,+IA+51601/@40.7494136,-95.361633,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x8794c22925404afb:0x98dcc64b7a69ee3f!8m2!3d40.7494136!4d-95.3594443






















































• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



• 

• 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



• 

• 

• 


	Board Agenda -September 14, 2020
	Board Minutes 8.10.20
	Board Minutes 8.21.20
	Account Balances - Sept. 2020
	UAB - Sept. 2020
	AP - Sept. 2020
	Title IX
	Banking Resolution
	IWD Subaward
	2020_Resolutions_Priorities



